Wumber 419.
»

TO THE

NEW

SOUTH WALES s

GOVERNMENT GAZETTE
OF WEDNESDAY, MAY 23, 1839. ' '
Published bp Authority.

SATURDAY, MAY 25, 1839.

_—_ﬂ

Y

Colanial Secretary’s Qffice,
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GRANTS OF LAND.
THE following Descriptions of GRANTS

L OF LAND, with the names of the persons
to whom they were originally promised, or by whom
they are now claimed, are published for general
‘informatlon, in order that all parties concerned may
have an opportunity of correcting any errors or
omisslons that may have been made inadvertently.

It is requested that within three months from
the present date the particulars required by the
Qovernment Notice of the st of Uctober, 1838,
may be aceurately furnished to this Office, viz.—
Aueoame and all Christian names of the person in

whose favor the Deed is to be prepared, written

at full length ; his residence and the intended
name of the Property.

Also, (if required in any name but that of the

" original promisee), the grounds of the claim,
and a letter from the said promisee, if living,
and from all intermediate assigns, if any, giving
his and their consent and sanction thereto, and
witnessed either by a Magistrate, or a Solicitor
of the Supreme Court.

If these be duly furnished, and satisfactory, and
4f 1o caveat be lodged ox other canse of uncertainty
appear, the deeds will be prepared aecordingly as
soon as possiblo after the expiration of the stated
period of three months.

" If the required particulars be not furnished
within that period, or if a caveat be lodged, or
other cause of uncertainty arise, which cannot be

satisfactorily determined by the Government, the:

case will be referred to the Commissioners of
Claims, and the parties subjected to the expense of

hat proceeding.
ARGYLE.

816. TaustEEs oF Mgs. JaMEs CHIsHOLM,

Junior, rormeRLY Miss KINGHORNE, 1280,
Twelve hundred and eighty acres, parish unnamed,
at Breadalbane Plains ; bounded on the nerth by
a line west 60 chajns, a line south 49 chaing, and
a line west 69 chains, commeneing at CartwrighV's
south-east corner ; on the west by a line sowt 76
chains 50 links ; on the south by a line east 130
chains ; and on the east by a linenorth 125 chains

50 links to the south-east corner of Cartwright’s Q-

land as aforesaid. : .

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 11k
August, 1831, and possession given on the 15th
October following, as a marriage portion.

Quit-rent £10 13s. 4d. sterling per annum,
commencing on the lst January, 1839. )

317. SreentN Moore Burrowes, 640, 8ix
hundred and forty acres, parish unnamed, at
Goulburn Plains ; bounded on the north by  line
esst VGO ohains ecommencing at W. Faithfull's
south-west corner on the Mulwarzee Chain of
Pouds ; on the east by a line south 40 chains; on
the south by a lino west 164 chaina; and on the
west by the Mulwarree Chain of Ponds.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 17th
June 1829, cimII possession given on the 12th March,
1830, at « nominal quit-rent of one farthing per
annum for twenty years after date of POssEssiON.
The Grantee being an officer of upwards of fifteen
years service.

Quit-rent £5 6s. 84. sterling per annum, eom-
mencing st January, 1851.

318. BrnsamiN M‘Greaor, 80, Eighty acres,
patish unnamed, mear Bungonia; bounded on
the east by a line south 58 chains commeneing at
Leighton’s north-west corner ; on the south by a
line west 20 chains ; on the west by a line north
30 chains ; and on the north by Yarralan Oreek to
thednorth-wost corner of Leighton's land es afore-
said. :




. e

Avthorised .by Sir Ralph Darling on the 21st
March, 1831, and possession given on the 6th May
Pollowing, as a small grant.

Quit-reut 13s. 4d. sterling per annum, com-
meucing on the 1st January, 1839.

319. Duncan MFarLANg, G40, Six hun-
dred and forty acres, parish unnamed, at
Mulwarree Plains; bounded on the north
by a line west 186 chains commencing at James
M¢Farlane’s south-east corner ; on the west
by aline south 40 chains; on the south by a
line east 155 chains; and on the east by Mul-
warree chain of pouds to the south-east corner
of James M¢I'arlane’s land as aforesaid.

Authovised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 17th
Seplember, 1827, and possession given on the 21st
February, 1828,

Quit-rent £5 6s. 8d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing on the 1st January, 18306,

820. James M<FarvLaNg, 640, Six hundred
and forty acres, parish unnamed, at Mulwarree
Pluins ; bounded on the north by a line west 180
chains commencing at Mulwarree chain of ponds,
being distant about four miles from the south
side of Faithfull’s primary grant ; on the west by
a line south 40 chains ; on the south by a line east
156 chains ; and on the east by Mulwarree chain
of ponds,

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 17th
September, 1827 and possession given on the 215t
February, 1828, '

Quit-rent, £5 Gs. 84, sterling per annum, com-
mencing oo the lst January, 1836,

821.  Tuomas CoNNELL, 100, One hundred
acres, patish unnamed, at Mulwarree Plains,
wear Lake Bathurst; bounded on the south by
Bongavalaby chain of ponds commencing at its
confluence with Mulwarree chain of ponds; on
the west by a line north 22 chains; on the north
by a line east 54 chains to Mulwarree chain of
ponds; and on the east by that chain of ponds to
the confluence aforesaid. :

Authorised by Sir Raplhk Darling, on the 7th
January, 1830, and possession given on the 11¢h
March following, as a small grant.

Quit-rent 163. 8. sterling per annum, com-
mencing on lstJanuary, 1838.

822. Trustees oF Mrs. PmiLip Erviorr,
FORMERLY Miss Lousia WitsHirg, 960, Nine
hundred and sixty acres, parish unnamed, at Mul-
warree Plains ; bounded on the north by a line
east 115 chains commencing at S. M. Burrowe’s
south-west corner ; on the east by a line south 80
chains ; on the south by a line west 126 chains ;
-and on the west by Mulwarree chain of ponds to
.the south-west corner of Burrowe’s land as afore-
said,

Authorssed by Sir Ralpk Darling, on the 11¢h
August, 1831, and possession given on 15th Oc-
tober following, as a marriage portion.

-Quit-rent £8 sterling per annum, commencing
on 1st January, 1839.

-323. Cuanres Cowpen, 1280, Twelve hundred.

and vighty acres, parish uonamed., at Tarlo;
‘bounded on the west by a line south 160 chains ;
commencing at the south-west corner of Arch-
deacon Scott’s primary grant; on the south by a
line east 80 chains ; on the east by aline morth
160 chains ; and on the north by the south boun-
dary of Scoit’s primary grant, being a line west

80 chains to the south-west corner thereof as
aforesaid. .

Authorised by Sir Ralpk Darling on the 2nd
October, 1820, and possession given on the 10th
March, 1830, as an additional grant. \ :

Quit-rent, £10 13s. 4d. sterling per annum,
commencing on 1st January, 1831,

324, Freperick Cuarmers Lee THoMmPsoN,
2560, Two thousand five hundred and sixty acres,
parish unmamed, at Tarlo; bounded on the east
by a line north 150 chains commencing at a ford
on Tarlo or Cookbundoon River ; on the north by
a line west 160 chains; on the west by a line
south 170 chains ; and on the south by Cookbun-
doon River to the ford aforesaid,

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling ox the 27th
Muy, 1831, and possession given on the 6th Sep-
tember following, as a primary grant,

Quit-rent, £21 Gs. 8d. sierling
commencing Ist January, 1839,

BRISBANE.

325. JouN BrLAaxLAND, JUNIOR, 1280, Twelve
hundred and eighty acres, parish unnamed, a¢
Killock, Bow Plains ; bounded on the north by a
line west 172 chains {0 links, commencing on
Bow Creek ; on the west by a line south 80 chains ;
on the south by the north boundary of G. Blax-
land’s grant, being a line east 147 chains 50 links
to Bow Creek ; and on the east by Bow Creek.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 13th
August, 1829, and possession given 10th March,
1830, as an adaitional grant.

Quit-rent, £10 13s. 4d. sterling per annum,
commencing on the lst January, 1831,

326. DonaLp Mc’INTYRE, 500, Five hundred

per annum,

and sixty scres, parish of Strathearn, Upper

Hunter ; bounded on the north by a line west 70
chaing, commencing at the north-west corner of
Donald McHatyre’s 2000 acres oviginal grant;

on the west by a line south 80 chains; on the
south by a line east to Donald M’ Intyre's south~
west corner ; and on the east by Donald Mc’In~ - -

tyre’s said original grant of 2000 acres.
Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 29th

July, 1829, and possession given on 31st March,"

1831, as an additzonal grant.

Quit-rent £4 13s. 4d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing Ist January, 1832,

327. Joun Bingire, 560, Five hundred and
sixty acres, parish of Scone; bounded on the
north by a line west 70 chains, forming part of the
south boundary of P. Rapsey’s 600 acres; on the
west by a line south 80 chains ; on the south by a
line east 65 chains to Dart Brook ; and on the
east by Dart Brook to P. Rapsey’s south-east
corner.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 30th.
June, 1830, and possession given on the Gth Sep-
tember following as an additional grant. .

Quit-rent, £4 13Js. 4d. sterling per annum,
commencing st January, 1831.

328. WiLLiam Henry WARLAND, 960, Nine
bundred and sixty acres, parish unnamed, at
Page's River, near Mount Wingen, commencing

at the south-east corner ; bounded on the east by
a line morth 136 chains, commencing at Page’s
River ; on the north by a line west 80 chains ; on
the west by a line south 101 chains to Page's .
River; and on the south by that river to the south~

east corner aforesaid.
Authorued by Sir Raiph Darling on the 8rd

<
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June, 1829, and’ possession. given on 16tk June,

1830, &3 a primary grans,

Quit-rent, £3 sterling per annum, commencing
1st January, 1838, :

- 820, Joun Ongg, 640, Six hundred and forty
acres, parish unnamed, af Puge’s River, near
Mount Wingen, commencing at the south-east
corner ; and bounded on the east by a line north
170 chains commencing on Page’s River ; on the
north by a line west 40 chains ; on the west by a
line south 119 chains to Page’s River ; and on
the south by that river to the sonth-east corner
aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the 18th
August, 1830, and possession given on the 13th
November following, as a primary grant.

Quit-rent £5 6s. 8d. sterling, per annum, com-
mencing st Janusry, 1838,

330. James Warre, 1280, Twelve hundred and
eighty acres, parish unnamed, adjoining Waverly,
commencing at the north-west corner; and

bounded on the north by a line east 176 chains
from Page’s River ; on the east by a line south 80
chuins ; on the south by a line west 155 chains to
Page’s River; and on the west by that river to
the north-west corner aforesaid. >

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the 6th
July, 1831, and possession given on the 18th October
Pollowing, as a primary grant.

Quit-rent £10 13s. 4d. sterling per annum,
commencing on the 1st Javuary, 1839,

, CAMDEN,

331. Davip Dirron, 60, Sixty acres, parish
vnnamed, Currockbilly, Mittagong ; bounded on
the west by part of the east boundary of W,
Coghill’s grant being a line south 45 chains com-
mencing at a watercourse 15 chains south of the
north-east corner of the said W. Coghill’s grant ;
on the south by a line east 14 chains; on the east
by a line north 38 chains to the aforesaid water-
course ; and on the north by the watercourse to

- the point of commencement, '

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the 4th
December, 1830, and possession given on the 16th
May, 1832, as a small grant, being in liew of forty
acres of which he received possession on 23rd
April, 1831, and which he subsequently ceded to
Ill:'. Bowman.

" Quit-rent 10s. sterling per annum, commencing
on the 1st January, 1839,

332. WiLLiam Reean, Junior, 40, Forty
acres, parish unnamed, at Mittagong, commencing
at the Wingecarribbee River; bouaded on the
north by a line east 20 chains forming part of the
south boundary line of Mr. Oxley’s purchase ; on
the east by a line south 15 chains ; on the south
by a line west 36 chains ; and on the west by the
Wingecarribbee River.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling to William
Regan, on the 31st March, 1831, and possession
given on 18th October following, in liew of 60 acres

first selected, and of which he had previously re-
ceived possession, on the 6th September, 1831,

Quit-rent Gs. 8d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing st January, 1839.

333. WrLLiam CuapmaN, 40, Forty acres,
parish unnamed, at Red Bank, in the district of
Picton; bounded on the east by a line south 27
degrees east 43 chains commencing at A. Still’s
north-west corner ; on the south by a line west 27
degrees south 10 chains; on the west by a line

north 27 degrees west 37 chains; and on the north
by Red Bank Creek to the north-west corner of
8till’s land as aforesaid, - ' )

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 13t
January, 1831, and possession given on the 2lst
May following, as a small grant,

Quit-rent Gs. 8d. sterling per aonum, com-
mencing Ist January, 1839.

334. Ricuarp Creg, 40, Forty acres, parish
unnamed at Red Bank, in the district of Picton ;
bornded on the east by a line north 46 chains
commencing at John Stanton’s south-west corner;
on the north by a line west 10 chains ; on the
west by a line south 49 chains ; and on the south
by Red Bank Creek to the south-west corner of
Stanton’s lands as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the 1st
January, 1831, and possession given on the 22nd
April, 1831, as a small grant.

Quit-rent 6. 8d. sterling per annum, commenc-
ing on st January, 1839,

335. Jonn StanToN, 40, Forty acres, parish
unnamed, at Red Bank, in the district of Picton ;
bounded on the east by a line north 41 chains
commencing at T. Herbert’s south-west corner;
on the north by a line west 10 chains ; on the
west by a line south 48 chains 50 links ; and on
the south by Red Bank Creek to the south-west
corner of Herbert’s laud as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the lst
January, 1831, and possession given on 22nd
April following as a small grant.

Quit-rent 65. 84. sterling per annum, commenc-
ing on Lst January, 1839,

336. Tuomas Herserr, 40, Forty acres,
parish unnamed, at Red Bank, in the district of
Picton ; bounded on the east by a line north .38
chains, commencing at T. Scott’s south-west
corner ; on the north by a line west 10 chains;
on the west by a line south 51 chains; and on
the south by Red Bank Creek to the south-west
corner of Scott’s land as aforesaid. )

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 24th
November, 1830, and posession given on the Slst
March, 1831, as a small grant. :

Quit-rent, 6s. 8d. sterling per annum, commen-
1st January, 1839.

337. Tuomas Scorr, 40, Forty acres, parish
unnamed, at Red Bank, in the district of Picton ;
bounded on the east by a line north 40 chains,
commencing at W. Rudd’s south-west corner ; on
the north by a line west 10 chains ; on the west
by a line south 46 chains ; and on the south b
Red Bank Creek to the south-west corner of W,
Rudd’s land as aforesaid.

. Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 24th-
November, 1830, and possession given on the 3lst
March, 1831, as a small grant. )

Quit-rent, Gs. 8d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing on the Ist January, 1839.

338. WiLLiAM Rubb, 40, Forty acres, parish‘
unnamed, at Red Bank, in the district of Picton ;
bounded on the east by a line north 33 chains,’
commencing at W. Jones’s south-west corner; on
the north by a line west 10 chains; on the west
by a line south 48 chains; and on the south by
Red Bank Creek to the south-west corner of
Jones’s land ag aforesaid. : '

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the 24¢A

March, 1831, as a small grant.

November, 1830, and possession given on the ‘8!1{ ,
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jt-rent, Os. 8d, sleliog per annum, com-
‘ mug op the Jat quaryﬁsw.

. WiLLiam Jongs, 40, Forty acyes, parish
wenamed, af Red Bank, ip the district of Picton ;
bounded on the east by a line north 40 chains,
commencing at W, Bollard's south.west corper ;
qn the  nonih by aline west 10 chains; on the
west by a line south 39 chaius ; and on the south
by Red Bauk Creek to the south-west corner of
.\;. Bollard’s land as aforesaid.

- Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 24th
November, 1830, and possession given on the 3lat
March, 1831, us ¢ sinall grant.

Quit-rent. Gs. 8d. sterling per anpum, ocom-
mencing Ist January, 1839,

840. Wirniam Bornraepo, 40, Forly acres,

grigh unnamed, a¢  Red Bank, in the distriet of
gwon; bouuded on the east by a line north 36
chains, commencing at the south.west corner of
the Village Resexrve 5 on the north by a line west
10 chains ; on the west by a line sonth 44 chains;
and on the south by Red Bank Creek to the south--
west corne of the Village Reserve as aforesaid.
 Awthorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 1ath
December, 1830, and possession given on the 31t
March, 1831, as a smull grant.

Quit-rent, 6s. 8d. sterling per annum, come
mencing un Ist January, 1830

841, Micuarr MGrynn, 60, Sixty acres,
parish ynnamed, at Mittagong ; bounded on the
sonth by a line east 40 degrees south 20 chains

. commencing at 1zard’s north-west corner 3 an the
east by a live worth 40 degrees east 30 chains ;
- on the north by a line west 40 degraes north 20
chains ; and on the west by a line south 40 de-
rees west 30 chaivs to the north-west comner of
pard’s Jand as aforesaid, :
whharised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the 11th
Auguat, 1830, and possession given on the 24th
Nouemifr ’ﬁ)llowing, as a small grant, in liew of @
dike quantity promised by Sir Thomas Brishane, on
the Y6tk September, 1824,
. Quiterent 105, sterling par annum, commencing
15t Jannary, 1848 :
" 842, Jonn MornisoN, 40, forty acres, parish
wonamed, at Myrtle Creek, in the district of
Picton ; bounded on the east by a line north 27
ges west 40 eheina commencing at A. Still’s
sonth-weat corner ; on the notth by a line west 27
aes south 10 chains; on the west by a line
south 27 dogrees east 47 chains; aud on the
south by Myrtle Creek to the south-west corner of
$1ill’s land s aforesaid.
Awthorised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the lst
January, 1831, and possession givew on Alth
nf,

Febraary, 1833, o5 & smallgra

. Quit~rent O3, 8d. sterling per sunum, com-

mencing 1st January, 1840,
~ 848. Bensamin Wapny, 40, Forly acres,
parish unuamed, at Red Bank, in the district of
Pieton ; bounded on the east by a line south 40
chaigs commencing at James Keirnan’s north-west
corper; on the south by a line west 10 chains ;
on the west by a line north 40 chaing ; and on the
_noxth by aline east 10 chaivs to the north-west
"copner of James Keirnan’s land as aforesaid.
Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling, an the 1s¢
January, 1831, and posscssion given on the 14tk
Jume fallawing, ns a swall grant.
.. Quit~rent G5, 8d. ater “g per annum, com~
mencing on 1t January 1849, ,

" 344, Jawss Keinuaw, 40, Forly acres, pari
unnamed, at Red Bank, ’iu the distriot of i’m

 bounded on the east hy a line south 40 cheios,

commencing at Patrick Keighran’s north-west
coruer ; on the south by aline west 10 chains ; on
the west by a line posth 40 chaius; and on the
north by a line east 10 chaing to the north-west
corner of P. Keighran’s land as aforesaid, .

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 22ud
April, 1831, and possession given on the 14tk
June following, as @ small grant, :

Quit-rent, Gs. 8d. sterlivg per annum, com-
mencing st January, 1839, .

345, Parrick Kercuran, 40, Forly ncres,
parish unnamed, at Red Bank, in the district of
Picton ; hounded on the east by a line south 40
chaips, commencing at T. Keighran’s north-west
corner; on the south by a line west 10 chains;
on the wegt by a line north 40 chains ; and on the
north by a line east 10 chains to the north-west
corner of T. Keighran’s land as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 22nd
April, 1831, and possession given on the 14tk
June, 1831, as a small grant. -

Quit-rent, Gs. 8d. sterling par sonum, com-
mencing on the Ist January, 1839.

346. Tuomas Kriguuaw, 40, Fouy acres,
parish unvamed, at Red Bank, in the district of
Picion ; hounded on the esst by a line south 40
chaing, commencing at the north-west eorner of
the Village ileserve ; on the south by a line west
10 chains ; on the weat by a line north 40 chains;
and on the north by a line east 10 chains to the
nor(:h»w:asl corner of the Village Reserve afore-
said.

Authoriged by Sir Ralph Darling on the 1
Janwary, 1831, aud possession given om the ik
June following, as « small grant.

Quit~rent, Os. 84, sterling per apnum, commenc-
ing lat Jaunary, 18390,

347. James Haurin, 50, Fifty acres, parish
unnamed; at Dapto, Lllawarra ; hounded on the
east by a line north 16 chains, commencing at the
south-west corner of Robin’s allotment; on the
north by a Jine west 32 chains ; on the weat by a
ling south 16 chaiusj and on tha south by 32
chains of the north bonndary of W. K, Westen's
500 acres to the south-west corner of Hobjn’s
allotment, as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 2th.
QOctober, 1829, and possession given o the 28rd
April, 1830, as ¢ small grant. :

Quit-rent, 8. 4d. per annum, dommencing on
the 1st January, 1838.

348, Jonn Gonnen CoryEr, 640, Six hun.
dred and forty acres, parish unnamed, ot Bong
Bong ; bounded on the north by a line east 120
chains, commencing at the south-west corper of
Thrasby’s 1000 acres purchase; on the east by a
line south G3 chains; on the south by a line west
88 chains ; and on the west by a read being a
line north 26 degrees west 70 chains to the seuthe
west corner of Thrasby’s 1000 acres a3 aforesaid,

Authorised by Sir Relph Darling oo the 1Jth
August, 1831, and possession given on the J0th
September following, as a primary grant,

Quit-rent, £5 6s. 8d. sterling per annum, con-
mencing on the 1st Jaunary, 1830, .

349. Epwanrn Supprev, 80, Eighty aares,

parish unvamed, ot Wingecarsiblee Swawp ;
bounded on-the porth by a line west 20 chaing,




commencing at T. D. Rowe’s south-east corner ;
on the west by a line south 32 chains ; on the
south by a line east 25 chains ; and on the east by
the Wingecarribbee Swamp to the south-east corner
of Rowe’s land as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 18th
June, 1831, and possession given ¥n Gth September

ing, as a small grant,

Quit-rent, 13s. 4d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing on the Ist January, 1830,

350. Wirriam Smierey, 80, Eighty acres,
parish uonamed, ot Wingecarribbee Swamp ;
bounded on the west by a line south 32 chains ;
commencing at Edward Shipley’s  south-west
coraer ; on the south by a line east 25 chains ; on
the east by a line north 32 chains; and on the
north by a line west 25 chains to the south-west

- corner of Edward Shipley’s land as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Relph Darling on the 18th
June, 1831, and possession given on the Gth Sep-
tember following, as a small grant.

Quit-rent 135, 4d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing on the st Januaty, 1839,

CUMBERLAND.

. 851, Jomn WiLkinson, 10, Ten acres, parish
of Maroota, commencing 3 chains south-easterly’
of the south-east corner .of Roberts’s 40 acres;
bounded on the north by a line bearing east 12
chains ; ou the east by a line south 15 chains to
Great Cattai Creek ; on the south and south-west
by that creek. '

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 20k
July, 1830, and possession given on the 15th Sep-
tember following.

Quit-rent, 1s. 8d. sterling per annum, commenc-
ing on the Ist January, 1838,

352. Cunarxes Gorpon, 1, One acre, parish of
Alexandria, near the South Head Road s bounded
on the north by a line west 3 chains 16} links,
commencing from the north-west corner of his
first graut of 1 acre; on the west by a line south
3 chains I6} links ; on the south by a line east 3
chains 16} links; and on the east by his first
grant,

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling, on the 25th
January, 1830, and possession given on  the 20th
May following, being in addition to the grant of
one acre previously authorised to him, Jor the erec-
tion of a windmill, on the 13th March, 1829.

Quit-rent, 2d. sterling per annum, commencing
on lst January, 1838.

KING.

353. Francis Rawoon Hume, 640, Six hun-
dred and forty acres, parish unnamed, near Woo-
loowardella ; bounded on the west by a line south
124 chains, commencing at Mrs. Hume’s south-
west corner ; on the south by a line east 52 chains ;
on the east by alino morth 124 chains ; and on
the north by a line west 42 chains to the south-
west corner of Mrs. Hume’s land as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 23rd
February, 1830, and possession given on the 19th
September Jollowing, as a _free grant, in remune-
ration of-Mr. Hume’s services in capturing the
bushranger, Patrick Burke.

Quit-rent, one farthing for ever.

MURRAY.

' 354, Joun Lanapowr, 1280, Twelve hundred

and eighty acres, parish unnamed, at Ginningin-

ninderry ; bounded on the west by a line south 137
No. 419. May 25, 1839.

(es1)

chains, commenciog opposite Miss F. Weller’s
south.east corner on Ginviuginninderry Creek ;
on the south by a line east 80 chains i on the east
by a line north 153 chaing ; and on the north by
Ginnioginninderry Creek (o the corner opposite
the south-east corner of Miss Waoller’s land.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 1264
August, 1831, and possession given on the 18¢h
October JSollowing, as « primary grant.

Quit-rent, £10 135, 4d. sterling per annum,
commencing st 7anuary, 1839,

355. Trusrers or Mns. Rosenr JOHNsTONE,
FORMERLY Miss WELLER, 1280, Twelve hundred
and eighty acres, parish unnamed, q¢ Ginningin-
ninderry ; bounded on the east by aline south
210 chains, commencing 6 chains east of the cone
fluence of a blind creek with another creek named
Goorooman ; on the south and south-west by
Ginninginninderry Creek ; aud on the west and
north by Goorooman Creek and 6 chains of the
blind creek to the point of commencement,

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the Ttk
September, 1831, and possession Ziven on the 15th
October following, as a marriage portion,

Quit-rent, £10 13s. 4d. sterling per annum,
commencing on the 1st January, 1839.

356, WiLLiaM James Packer, 640, Six
hundred and forty acres, parish unnamed, near
Gundaroo ; bounded on the north by a creek which
separates it from Captain Barlow’s grant com-
meucing at its conflueuce with Yass River; on
the east by a line sonth 90 chains ; on the south
by a line west 80 chains ; aud on the west by
Yass River to the confluence aforesaid which is
opposite Captain Barlow’s south-west corner,

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 13th
May, 1830, and possession given on the 20th
September following, as a primary grant.

Quit-rent £5 6Gs, 8d. sterling per annum, come
mencing on the Ist January, 1838,

357. Maurice Barvrow, 2560. Two thousand
five hundred and sixty acres, parish unnamed, a¢
Gundaros ; bounded on the north by a line east
186 chains commencing at Jackson’s south-west
corner ; on the east by aline south 172 chains ; on
the south by a creek running into Yass River to
the south-west corner of Jackson’s land as afore-
said. :

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 23rd
February, 1827, and possession given on the 13th
December following, as primary grant.

Quit-rent £21 6s, 84. sterling per annum, com-
mencing on the st January, 1835,

308, WiLriam Jackson, 320, Three hundred
and twenty acres, parish unnamed, at Gundaroo 3
bounded on the south by a line east 109 chains
commencing at Captain Barlow’s north-west cor=
nex ; on the east by a line north 30 chains ; on
the north by a line west 105 chains ; and on the
west by Yass River to the north-west corner of
Captain Barlow’s land as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the Sth
April, 1830, and possession given on the 12k
January, 1831, as a small grant.

Quit-rent £2 13s. 4d. sterling per annum, com- -

mencing on the ‘st January, 1838.

359. Francis Srepnen, 1200, Twelve hup
dred acros, parish unnamed, at Gundaroo; bouaded
on the south by a line east 70 chains commencing

at Yass River; on the east by a line north 124
chains to Gundaroo Creck ; on the north by Gune




r that eveek to its

daroo. Creekc; and om the west
confivence that river.

‘with Yass River and
Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 4th
- May, 1827, and possessron given 0 My. Stephen
on the 6uh September, 1830, as a primary grant in
liew of the like quantity, of which he received
passassion on the Yth September, 1827.

- Quit-rent £10 steeling per annum, commeneing
on the 1st January, 1835.

960. Parrick DyeE, 1280, Twelve hundred
and eighty acres, parish unnamed, &t Gundaroo;
bounded on the north by a_line west 200 ahains
comwmencing at Styles’ south-east corner; on the
weet by a line south 60 chains ; on the south by a
line east 240 chains; and on the east by Yass
River to the south-east corner of Styles’ land as
aferesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 8th

1, 1831, and possession given 10th October
ing, asa primary grant.

Quit-rent £10 13s. 4d. sterling per annum,
commencing on the st January, 1839,

861. DonaLp M¢Lrop, 2000, Two thousand
acres, parish unnamed, at Gundaroo; bounded on
the south by a line west 126 clrains commencing
at J. W. Styles’ north-east corner ; on the west
by a line north 212 chans ; and on the north and
east by Yass River to the north-east corner of J.
W. Styles’ land as aforesaid.

" Authorired by Sir Ralph Darling on the Oth
June, 1829, in liew of a ke quantity reserved jor
Dy. M¢Leod, by order of Sir Thomas Brisbane,
and possession given on the 18th Mareh, 1830, as
.an allditional grant.

Quit-rent £16 13s. 4d.’ sterling per annum,
commencing an the st January, 1831.

362. Epwarp Wesron, 2560, Two thousand
five hundred and sinty acres, parish unuamed, at
Yartahimla ; bounded on the gast by a line south
857 chains commeneiug at the north-west corner
of W Donnison’s 2560 acres grant ; o the south
by a line west 80 ¢hains ; ou the west by a line
porth 292 chains; on the north by Molonglo River
40 the north-west cozner of Donnison’s grant as
aforésaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Doarling on the Hth
September, 1831, and possession given on the 18¢4
October following, as & primary grant.

Quit-rent £21 6s. 8d. sterling per annum, eom-
mencing on the 15t January, 1839.

363. Jonn Scanwr, 640, Six hundred and

forty acres, parish unnamed, at Majura, near
Lake George ; bounded on the north by a line
west: 135 chains commencing at T B. Wilson’s
ponth-east corner ; on the west by a
82 chains ; on the south by a line east 115
chains ; and on the east by Majura Creek run-
ning into Butmaro Creek to the south-east
corner of T. B. Wilson’s land aforesaid.
" guthorised by Sir Ralph Darling on 20th
Nazember, 1826, and possession given om 6th
March, 1827, in liew of 300 acres ordered for him
by Sir Thomas Brisbane. :

Quit-rent £5 6s. 8d. storling per- annem,
émmencing 1st January, 1835. ‘

o NORTHUMBERLAND.

864, RigBARD WISCMAN, 640 Six hundred
sod. fotty aeres, parish vanamed, at Kulen-
bésn, WWollambs.; baunded: on the. porth by a
limo east 85 chaisa 50 liaks. commencing at the

porth-east corner of Solomon Wiseman's 800
acres 3 on the east by a line south 80 chaing ;
on the south by a line west 60 chains to A,
Murray’s 36 acres; on the west by a line north
14 chains 12 links ; on the south by a line west
25 chains 50 lings to 8. Wiseman’s 800 acres;
and on the west by part of the east: boundary
of that land being a line north 65 chains 88
links to the north-west corner thereof as afore-
said.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on 8th May,
1830, and possession given on l0l§ October fol=
lowing, n licu of the like quantity of which Re
received possession on 1st October, 1830, being in
reward for Mr. Wiseman's services in pointi
out a line of road from ¢ Wiseman’s Ferry to
Wollombi.”’

Quit-rent one farthing for ever.

365. WiLLiam Swmth, 640, Six hundred
and forty acres, parish unnamed, af Allalong;
bounded on the west by aline north 73 chains
commencing on the Allalong Creek a branch
of the Wollombi Brook at the south-east
corner of W. Baker’s 300 acres ; on the north
by a line east 80 chains; on tho cast by a line
soiith 93 chains to William Smith’s 160 acres;
and on the south by a line west 48 chains to-
the Zllalong or Wollombi Brook ; and by that
brook to the south-east corner of Baker’s land
as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 23rd
June, 1830, and possession givew on the 12th
November, 1831, as a primary grant, in liew of
the like quantity, of which Mr. Smith received
 possession on the 15th September, 1830. . e
" Quit-rent £3 'f}s."'dﬂ. sterling per aomumy
commeneing Ist Jannary, 1838, C s

366. Wirriam SsitTH, JUNIOR, 100, One .
hundred acres, parish unnamed, at Allalong ;. -
bounded on the narth by a line east 63 chaius :
commencing on the Jiilalong Creek a branch: :°
of the Wollombi Brook at the south-west '~

line south |

corner of William Smith’s 640 acres; on the
enst by a line_south 20 chains to the northern
boundary of William Smith, scnior’s 320 acres
primary grant; on the south hy part of thes
boundary being a line west 36 chains to the
Zllalong, or Wollombi Brook ; and on the
west by that brook to the south-west corner of
William Smith’s 640 acres as aforesaid.
- Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 20th
' December, 1830, and possession giwen on the 12th
January, 1831, ase small grant.

Quit-rent 16s. 8d. sterling: per annum, com~
' mencing 1st January, 1838. : '
367. Parrick Dowrtan, 60, Sixty acres,
|porish unnamed, at Zillalong ; bounded om
 the west by a line south 32 chains commencing
on the /Ellalong Creek a branch of the Waol-
lombi Brook at Single’s north-east corner ; on
the south by a line east 20 chains ; on the east
by a line north 30 chains to the Allalong or
Wollombi Brook ; and on the north by that

brook to the north-east camer of Single’s land
as aforesaid.

Ten acres of this land were ordered for Patrick
Dowlan on the 14th March 1829, by Sir

Ralph
Doarling, aud the other fifty acres on the 25!;
possession given of the whole

August, 1831, and
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on A0k Geteber. Yollvising, sor the yarposc of

ing an i
Quitsrent 10s, <Mﬂi3§2per anpum, com-
menciog 18t January, 1832.

868. WiLL1aM Smarre, 649, Six hundred
and fortyacres, parish unnamed, near Wollomb:
¥illage ; hounded on the sonth by a line east
86 chains commencing on the Sugar Loaf or
Wollombi Brook at Aird’s north-west corner ;
on the east by a line north 80 chains to the
south boundary of Milson’s 1000 acres; on
the north by a line west 95 chains to the Sugar
Loafl or Wollombi Brook; and on the west by
that Brook to the north-west corner of Aird’s
land as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 8th
Februory, 1830, and possession given on the 17th
May following, as an additional grant.

uit-rent £5 6s. 8d.sterling per annum, com-
mencing 1st January, 1831,

369. Joun MEpHURsT, 100, One hundred
acres, parish unnamed, rear Wollombs Village;
commencing at the south-east corner, and
bounded on the south by a line west 42 chains
commencing on the Sugar Loaf or Wollombi
Brook ; on the west by a line north 25 chains;
on the north by a line east 16 chains to the
Sugar Loaf or Wollombi Brook ; and on the
east by that Brook to the southeast corner
aforesaid. :

Authorised by Sir Raiph Darling on the 23rd
Decenber, 1830, and romm'on givén on the 6tk
May, 1831, as a small grant.

Quit-rent 16s. 8d. sterling, ¢ommiencing on
the 1st January, 1839.

870. Joun PrentIcE, 100 Opé hundred
acres, parish unnamed, sear W’dﬂamb{ Village;
commencing at the south-east corner, and
bounded on the south by alite west 38 chains
commencing on the Sugar Loaf or Wollombi
Brdok; on the west by a line north 25 chains ;
on.the north by a Jine east 45 chains to the
Sugar Loaf or Wollombi Brook ; and on the
east by that Brook to the south-east corner
aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 7th
February, 1831, and possession given on the 18th
October following, as a small grant.

Quit-rent 16s. 8d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing 1st January, 1839.

871, CuaRrLEs PRENTICE, 100, One hundred
acres, parish unnamed, on Watagan, or Sugar
Loaf Creek ; bounded on the west by a line
north 38 chains commencing on Watagan or
Sugar Loaf Creek at Cooper’s south-east
corner ; on the north by a line east 25 chains ;
on the east by a line south 46 chains to the
Watagan or Sugar Loaf Creek ; and on the
south by that Creek to the sonth-east corner
of Cooper’s land as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 30eh
June, 1830, and possession authorised on the 6th
September Sollowing, as @ small grant.

Quit-rent 16s. 8d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing on the 1st January, 1838.

372. GrorGE Darnx, 100, One hundred
acres, parish unnamed, near Wallombt Vil-

lage; commencing at the south-east corner and |

bounded on the south by & line west 30 chains

Brook ; on the west by a lino merth 45 elaims
to Colewine Créek ; and on the north and esst
by that Creek and the Ethalong or Wollombi
Brook, to the south-east corner aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 25tk
May, 1831, and possession given on the 15k
October following, as a small grant.

Quit-rent 165, 8d. sterling per annum, com-
mencing on the Ist January, 1839.

373, James Bripces, 100, One hundred
acres, parish unnamed, near Wolkombi Vil-
lage ; bounded on the sonth by the Colowine
Creek commencing at it’s confihence with the
Zllalong or Wollembi Brook ; on the west by
2 line north 45 chains; on the north by a line
enst 18 chains to the Xllalong or ‘Wollombi
Brook ; and on the east by that Brook to itls
confliience with Colowine Creck as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 313t
January, 1831, and possession given on the 10tk
June following, as a small grant.

Quit-rent 16s. Bd. sterling per annum, com-
mencing 1st January, 1839. o

374, Wieniam PEMBERTON PaLMER, 1280,
Twelve hundred and eighty acres, parishes of
AiYlalong and Pokolbin ; bounded on the west
by a line north 80 chains commencing at the
north-west corner of R, Crawford’s /Ellalong
estate ; on the north-by a line east 160 chaits
to Atkinsor’s south-gast corner ; on the east by.
a line south 80 chains to the north-east corner
of the /Lllalong estate ; and on the south by
that estate being a line west 160 chains to the
forth-west corner thereof as aforesaid.

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 17th
June, 1830, and possession given on the
January, 1831, as a primary gront.

commencing on the Ist Janvary, 1838.

375. RoserT ApAMsoN Roop, 700,
hundred acres, parish
bounded on the north
commencing on the Wollombi Brook at Drew’s
south-east corner; on tho west by a line south
80 chains ; on the south by a line 66 chains to
the Wollombi ; and on the east by the Wol-
lombi Brook.

Authorised by Sir
March, 1830, and possession given on the 20th
May following, in liew of the order of the 1st May,
1828, as an additional grant.

Quit-rent £5 16s. 8d. sterling per annum,
commencing on the 1st January, 1829.

376. JaMEs NEALE OR NEm., 100, One
hundred acres, parish of Warkworth ; bounded
on the north by a_linc east 28 chains com-
mencing on the Wollombi Brook 20 chains
south of M. Hindson’s north-cast corner; on
the cast by a line south 20 chains ; on thesouth
by a line west 74 chains to the Wollombi
Brook ; and on the west by the Wollombi
Brook. )

Authorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 6th
January, 1831, and possession given on the 14tk
June following, as a small grant.

Quit-rent 16s. 8d.sterling per annum,
mencing 1st January, 1839.

377. WiLLIAM SINGLETON, JUNIOR, 100,
One. hundred: acres, parish of Warkworth ;

com~

commencing on the AEllalong or Wollombi

bounded on the north by a line east 27 chains

18-

Quit-rent £10 13s. 4d. stecling per anuam, '
Seven -
uniamed, near Broke;
by a line west 67 chaing - .

Ralph Darling on the 3rd '
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<commencing on the Wollombj Brook 20 chains | Office ustil Wednesday, the Stk June next, at noon,
south of Longford’s south-west corner; on |for providing the said Sup&liaﬁom the 1t July,
‘the east bya line south 20 chains ; on the sputh 1839, to. 31t Mareh, 1840, “both inclusive, the
by a line west 62 chains to the new road ; on | conditions and particulars of which are specified
the west by a line.north 23 chuins to the Wol. |in the Commz_uanatanpual advertisement, dated
Jombi Brook; and again on the north by the | lst January, and published i ghe Government
" Wollombi Brook, _ Gazette of the 2nd January, 1839, pages 12, 13,

Aythorised by Sir Ralph Darling on the 28¢h | and 14

January, 1831, and possession given on the 141k : Ww. mI LLER, Dep. Com. Gen,
Jung following, as a small grant. T
Quit-rent 16s. 8d. sterling per annum, com- Commissariat Qfice,

mencing 1st January, 1839, Sydney, 13th May, 1839,

378. THoMas Sricer, 100, Ope hundred HE ¢ ', y ishi 3
sores, parish of Wollombi ; allotment No, 13; Prwg’?{o::f ';“m{;:,";-‘::'}o‘:g M?%?l:’:az
Hounded on the north by a line east 52 chaing and Convict Services in the district of .

commencing on the Wollombi Brook; on the '
east by a line south 20 chains; on the south by LOWER HUNTER'S RIy ER,

a line west 50 chains to the Wollombi, at the having gi li their intenti ; inu®
Horth-west corner of No. 1_2 allotment ; and ,,:,';:”{g,;z;’ t:,:i;:{ 30?; ':.]::;o:ez'd%m‘:':;
on the west by the Wollombi, i hereby given, that Tenders will be reccived at this
ddf;‘/'loggf‘l by 15" Ralph 1,’“”‘"8; Amﬁ:lfg‘ﬁlk Office, umtil Wednesday, the 5e4 June next, af

Ipri » 4nd possession given on the s dep-~ , iding the sai lies § 8=
tember JSollowing, as a small grant, being in liey ;lr(:? éor proviiing Lo sid supplies inthe dis

of sixty acres originally promised by Sir Themas \
Brisbane, and subsequently confirmed on the 304, NEWCASTLE and M AITLAND,

April, 1827, (into which the district before-mentioned is norw
Quit-rent 165, 84, sterling per annum, com- divided) from the 14 July next to 31 March,
mencing 1st January, 1839, 1840, both inclusive.

By Command of His Excellency the Governor, The district of Newcastle will comprise the
E. DEAS THOMSON. | Tows of Newcastle and the Road ¢o Maitland, a5

— Jar as the Tron-bark Bridge, and that o Mait-
C"";””‘”""‘I’"]ol;i)""’ 83 land will include Maitland, Paterson’s Plains,
ydney, May 9, 1839, Dungog. both  sides of the Hunter's River o

T‘HE Contractors Jor Jurnishing Su%lz'e,g of | Black Creek and Glendon, the Road Jrom Black
G

Provi;iom, Forage, &e., for the ilitary | Creek to Bakers® Farm, and all between that and

.« and Qanvict Services in the Distyicts of— Iron-bark Bridge. _
SYD NEY SAINT VINCENT| . With the exception of this _division of districts,
PARRAMATT 4 and the conditions and particulars of Contracty are
" WIND SOR ILLLAWARRA specified in the Commissariat Annual ddvertise.

i ment dated st January, and published in the
_having given Notice of theiy intention to discontinue Government Gazette o 2nd January, 1839, poges

- "fheir Contracts on 1 30tk June next, Notice is 12, 13 and 14, -
"heteby given, that Tenders will b received at llna‘ W. MILLER, Dep. Com. Gen,

iy

rein
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